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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 181086) 

Attachments: 09543-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/1512009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08672-09 pdf 

Thursday, August 20.2009 11 15 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115359) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

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

8/20/2009 






